



Regular Meeting of the Council

Tuesday, October 2, 2018

9:00 a.m.

***The Grand
4101 East Willow
Long Beach, California***

Agenda

<u>1. OPENING BUSINESS</u>	<u>DISPOSITION</u>	<u>ITEM</u>
-----------------------------------	---------------------------	--------------------

A. Call to order by Dr. Monica Colunga, President of the Council

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Introduction of Guests

E. Adopt Agenda

Action

F. Approval of Minutes

1. Minutes of the March 22, 2018 Council Meeting

Action

1F1

<u>2. PUBLIC HEARING SESSION</u>

A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Council.
Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes.

<u>3. ACTION ITEMS</u>	<u>DISPOSITION</u>	<u>ITEM</u>
-------------------------------	---------------------------	--------------------

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

There are no State Federated Council Action Items at this time.

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed Bylaw Revision 3320.6 –
Wrestling Divisions

Action

SS 578

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

DISPOSITION

ITEM

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

- | | | |
|--|------------|-----------|
| 1. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 103 -
Weighted Voting – Informational Only | Non-Action | 4A1 |
| 2. Proposed Bylaw Revisions 211 and 303 –
Continuation School | Non-Action | STATE 568 |
| 3. Proposed Revision of Bylaws 22.b.9 and 503.K -
Coaching Education and Heat Illness | Non-Action | STATE 582 |

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS

- | | | |
|---|------------|--------|
| 1. Proposed Bylaw Revision 2315 –
Girls Lacrosse Ejection Rule | Non-Action | SS 579 |
| 2. Proposed Bylaw Elimination 3105.4 -
Water Polo Tournaments | Non-Action | SS 580 |
| 3. Proposed Revisions to Summer Dead Period Bylaws | Non-Action | SS 581 |

5. NEW BUSINESS

- | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|
| A. Marketing Update | Thom Simmons |
| B. Communications Update | Chelsea Heyward |
| C. Online Ticketing | Mitch Carty |

6. REPORTS

- | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|
| A. Treasurer's Report | Jeff Jordan |
| B. President's Report | Carter Paysinger |
| C. Commissioner's Report | Rob Wigod |

7. ADVANCE PLANNING

A. DATES

1. October 2, 2018 – CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, California, 9:00 a.m.
2. October 15, 2018 – Athletic Administrators Summit, Pomona Fairplex Sheraton Hotel and Conference Center, Pomona, California, 7:30 a.m.
3. October 17, 2018 – CIF Southern Section Hall of Fame/Distinguished Service Luncheon, The Grand, Long Beach, California, 12:00 p.m.

7. ADVANCE PLANNING (Cont.)

A. DATES (Cont.)

4. January 18-20, 2019 – CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Meeting, Hyatt Centric, Santa Barbara, California, 9:30 a.m.
5. January 23, 2019 – CIF Southern Section Council Meeting, The Grand, Long Beach, California, 9:00 a.m.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment _____



Regular Meeting of the Council

Thursday, March 22, 2018

9:00 a.m.

*The Grand
4101 East Willow
Long Beach, California*

Agenda

<u>1. OPENING BUSINESS</u>	<u>DISPOSITION</u>	<u>ITEM</u>
A. Call to order by Carter Paysinger, President of the Council	9:07am	
B. Pledge of Allegiance		
C. Roll Call		
D. Introduction of Guests Mrs. Karen Paysinger Mr. Carter Paysinger, Sr. Steve Fryer – Orange Cty. Register		
E. Adopt Agenda 1 st and 2 nd to adopt the agenda as written. Motion passed (73-0-0)	Action	
F. Approval of Minutes 1. Minutes of the January 24, 2018 Council Meeting 1 st and 2 nd to adopt minutes as written. Motion passed (72-0-1)	Action	1F1

2. PUBLIC HEARING SESSION

- A. Recognition of anyone wishing to address the Council.
Speakers must limit their remarks to three minutes.
- Tom Fox, President Orange County Athletic Directors Association, addressed the committee and announced that several Orange County Athletic Directors will be retiring at the end of the current school year. He wanted to thank and recognize those individuals for their service, help and guidance.
- Tom White, Concordia University, wished to thank the Council for their support and leadership in promoting the Master's in Coaching and Athletic Administration. Mr. White also announced that Concordia is holding a symposium/conference and would like to see school's coaching staffs attend.

3. ACTION ITEMS

DISPOSITION

ITEM

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed 2018-19 State Budget
1st and 2nd to approve.
Motion passed (72-0-1)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 20-0-0 STATE 562
2. CIF President Elect and Executive Committee Nominations
1st and 2nd to approve.
The Council motion asked for Southern Section delegates to be sent uninstructed, with the exception that they vote to support Monica Colunga as CIF President-Elect.
Motion passed (73-0-0)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 19-0-1 STATE 563
3. Proposed Bylaw 208.A(4) -
Foreign Exchange Programs Host Family
1st and 2nd to approve.
The CIF Southern Section Council approved and has forwarded a proposed revision to modify the participation of a student who is in an approved Foreign Exchange Program. This revision would allow "limited" participation at the non-varsity level if they are hosted by a coach, paid or volunteer.
Motion passed (52-16-6)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 20-0-0 STATE 564
4. Proposed Bylaw Revision 504.M –
Day of Respite
1st and 2nd to approve.
The proposed revision clarifies the alternate day of respite as a 24-hour period running from sundown Friday to sundown Saturday.
Motion passed (71-2-1)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 20-0-0 STATE 565
5. Proposed Bylaw 502 –
Competition vs. Non-CIF Member School
1st and 2nd to approve.
Schools outside of California must be members in good standing with their respective State Association and must also be eligible to compete in that State Association's Championship Playoffs.
Motion passed (62-12-0)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 20-0-0 STATE 566
6. Proposed Bylaw 2001.B Revisions –
Football Full Contact Allowance
1st and 2nd to approve.
The time allotted for "full contact" football practice would change from a weekly total of 180 minutes to 90 minutes per week. The 90-minute total would be broken into two 45 minute sessions.
Motion passed (46-25-3)
Exe. Comm. Voted to Support 21-0-0 STATE 567

3. ACTION ITEMS (Cont.)

DISPOSITION

ITEM

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS (Cont.)

7. Proposed Bylaw Revision 201.A.4
1st and 2nd to approve.
The proposed bylaw revision would allow schools to conduct athletic meetings with incoming 8th grade students/parents who have registered for classes at the CIF member school beginning as early as May 1st.
Motion passed (69-4-1)
Exe. Comm. Voted STATE 575
to Support 19-2-0
8. Proposed Bylaw 207.B(5).c(viii).e Move –
Return to Previous School
1st and 2nd to approve.
The proposed bylaw revision for transferring students who are returning to a previous school without participation is currently filed under a Hardship Waiver. This revision would place that transfer decision to a more appropriate place in Bylaw 207.
Motion passed (73-0-1)
Exe. Comm. Voted STATE 576
to Support 21-0-0

B. SOUTHERN SECTION ACTION ITEMS

1. Proposed 2018-19 Southern Section Budget
1st and 2nd to approve
Motion passed (72-0-2)
Exe. Comm. Voted SS 569
to Support 21-0-0
2. CIF Southern Section Executive Committee Nominations
1st and 2nd to approve
The following nominees for the position of President-Elect received votes as follows:
Nancy Kelly, Superintendent, Upland USC 28 votes – 42%
Mike West, Principal, Martin Luther King HS 38 votes – 58%
Exe. Comm. Voted SS 577
to Move Nominees Forward to Council 20-0-1
3. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 23.1(j) & 24.2 –
New Member Application Due Date
1st and 2nd to approve.
This revision would change the application deadline for new member schools from May 1 to April 1 to allow more time for review.
Motion passed (72-0-2)
Exe. Comm. Voted SS 570
to Support 21-0-0
4. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 70.8 –
Number of Executive Committee Meetings
1st and 2nd to approve.
The revision would change the number of required regular Executive Committee meetings from six down to five. This is a result of reducing the number of Council meetings from four down to three.
Motion passed (72-0-2)
Exe. Comm. Voted SS 571
to Support 21-0-0

- | | | |
|--|--|---------------|
| <p>5. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 2003.3 -
 Use of Full Pads on First Day of Practice
 1st and 2nd to approve.
 Discussion: question was asked “do those three days immediately proceed the start of fall practice?” Glenn Martinez commented that a Q and A will be added to the Blue Book to address when the three days must take place to help clarify for schools.
 Motion passed (57-1-16)
 Due to several electronic voting devices turning off and 16 “abstentions” being recorded a re-vote was needed to correctly record all league representatives.
 Motion passed (68-3-2)</p> | <p>Exe. Comm. Voted
 to Support 21-0-0</p> | <p>SS 572</p> |
| <p>6. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 2021.3 and all sports sections
 1st and 2nd to approve.
 Discussion: Question was asked if the motion was for three separate week blocks or days?
 Question was answered that this is for week blocks and not individual days.
 Motion failed (20-53-0)</p> | <p>Exe. Comm. Voted
 to Not Support 2-19-0</p> | <p>SS 573</p> |
| <p>7. Proposed Revision to Bylaw 3303 – Water Polo Host Teams
 1st and 2nd to approve.
 This revision would allow the Division 1 water polo playoff bracket to award the “home” contest in the first round to higher seeded team regardless of league finish.
 Motion failed (5-60-8)</p> | <p>Exe. Comm. Voted
 to Not Support 1-20-0</p> | <p>SS 574</p> |

4. NON-ACTION ITEMS

DISPOSITION

ITEM

A. STATE FEDERATED COUNCIL NON-ACTION ITEMS

- | | | |
|--|-------------------|------------------|
| <p>1. Proposed Bylaw Revisions 211 and 303 –
 Continuation School
 The Commissioners Committee is proposing a revision to Bylaw 211, Continuation School Eligibility, and Bylaw 303, Multi-School Applications that would revise the athletic eligibility of students who attend a “Continuation” High School. Note that students placed in “Continuation” schools for disciplinary reasons are NOT eligible under this change. This proposal is an outcome and direction from the Federated Council Roundtable discussions held in January, 2017.</p> | <p>Non-Action</p> | <p>STATE 568</p> |
|--|-------------------|------------------|

B. SOUTHERN SECTION NON-ACTION ITEMS

- | | | |
|---|-------------------|---------------|
| <p>1. Proposed Bylaw Revision 3320.6 –
 Wrestling Divisions
 The proposed revision would look to move wrestling away from a geographical playoff set up to a power ranking / competitive equity system by using the results from the Master Meet qualifiers over a four-year period. New Dual Meet divisions would be formulated every two years.</p> | <p>Non-Action</p> | <p>SS 578</p> |
|---|-------------------|---------------|

5. REPORTS

A. Treasurer's Report

Jeff Jordan

Revenue to date \$3.7 million with expenses to date of \$2.7 million.

2014 began an investment plan and so far for 2017-18 the investment plan has earned almost \$60K. Since 2014, the investment plan has earned over \$200K.

Sports fees have generated \$500K with broadcast rights revenue at \$325K.

Playoff revenue distribution back to schools: Football \$400K, Girls Volleyball \$40K with Girls and Boys' basketball revenues to be announced later as those figures are still coming in.

Thank you to Mitch Carty for preparing the budget and the council for passing and supporting the 2018-2019 budget.

B. President's Report

Carter Paysinger

Mr. Paysinger continued to express his desire to see that all high schools implement the use of a full-time athletic trainer. He then gave a brief update on the plan his committee has been working on to approach superintendents, principals and athletic directors. With PSA's and willingness of the group to visit school districts he hopes to see this push continue.

Lastly, he thanked the Southern Section staff for the excellent work and dedication to all schools and student-athletes.

C. Commissioner's Report

Rob Wigod

Rob thanked the Council for their support and specifically David Parks from Ontario

Christian for supplying him with the school's new publication that showed Rob presenting a check to the school for their efforts with the #Packthehouse initiative. Rob also noted that Moorpark HS received a \$1,000 check as the large school winner of the #Packthehouse program. Rob also shared with the council his individual goals for the 2017-18 school year, along with the status update of each goal.

Rob reminded the Council to please share with their leagues that the maximum number of contests has changed for the 2018 – 2019 school year. The three tournament allowance will be removed in sports that have a Regional/State Tournament attached to it with the exception of Volleyball (due to pool play) and Water Polo (individual restrictions) that still will have the limitation due to the unique formats available to those sports. Rob went on to thank Carter Paysinger and Jim Monico for their service, help and support during their time in office. Rob finished by thanking his office staff and acknowledging them for their work and dedication to the Southern Section and its member schools.

6. ADVANCE PLANNING


A. DATES

1. May 9, 2018 – Executive Committee Meeting, Boathouse on the Bay, Long Beach, California, 1:00 p.m.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A. Time of Adjournment: 10:14am

Submitted by:



Mike Middlebrook
Assistant Commissioner

Approved by:



Rob Wigod
Commissioner of Athletics



10932 Pine Street
Los Alamitos, California 90720

Telephone: (562) 493-9500
FAX: (562) 493-6266

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION COUNCIL PROPOSAL FORM**

In accordance with Blue Book Article 3, Bylaw 30.1, the following proposal is submitted for Council consideration.

“CIF Southern Section Council may entertain proposals submitted to the governing body on the appropriate proposal form from duly appointed advisory committees, leagues or the Executive Committee.” *All items coming before the Southern Section Council must contain the financial implications on member schools, leagues and the Southern Section.*

Date: 2-20-2018

Submitted by:

Name of representative: Alan Clinton

School of representative: Servite High School Telephone: _____

Check one of the following:

☐ League Proposal. Name of League: _____

☐ Advisory Committee Proposal. Committee Name: Wrestling Coaches Advisory Committee

☐ Executive Committee Proposal. Submitted by: _____

Rule Change:

Rule Number Affected: 3320.6

Implementation Date: 2018-2019

Abstract: (Please add any supporting documents.)

Council First Read: _____

Council Action Date: _____

Date Proposal will take effect on member schools: 2018-2019

See reverse side for additional information.

Proposal Number

SS 578

Financial Impact on Member School and Southern Section (Attach an analysis and supporting documents):

None

All Council Proposals must be submitted according to the timelines published in the Blue Book. If they are not received in a timely manner, they will be postponed until the next meeting.

Council Proposals that do not contain the information in the fields provided on both pages will not be considered.

Sport advisory committees are advised to confine their proposals to the sport(s) under their advisement. Any proposals that do not affect Articles 1400 – 3100 must contain a rationale as to why the sport advisory committee is requesting action.

Procedure for Proposed Bylaw Changes:

1. Identify the bylaw, by number, to be changed or eliminated.
2. Type the bylaw, using normal font face, for language that will remain unchanged.
3. Use strikethrough to identify language to be eliminated or changed.
4. Identify proposed language using bold type.

For example, if a league wants to address the color of jerseys in basketball, the proposal may read:

The _____ League proposes the following changes to the basketball bylaws.
(your league name)

Bylaw 1623 Color of Jerseys

Proposed language:

“In all basketball games played between member schools of the CIF Southern Section,
The host team shall wear ~~white~~ **dark** colored jerseys.”

Current language for Bylaw 3320.6 Boys Dual Meet Wrestling – ~~Division formed every two years by geographic locations of leagues.~~

New language for Bylaw 3320.6 – Boys Dual Meet Wrestling – Divisions formulated every two years using Masters Meet qualifiers, by leagues over a four-year period.

ROGER L. BLAKE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION

CIF STATE OFFICE • 4658 DUCKHORN DRIVE • SACRAMENTO, CA 95834 • PH: 916-239-4477 • FX: 916-239-4478 • WWW.CIFSTATE.ORG



To: Federated Council

Date: September 6, 2018

Re: 2018-2019 Weighted Voting

Proposal Originated: Staff

Proposal Reviewed

June 2018 - Staff

09/05/2018 – Executive Committee

Proposal Recommendation

Forward to Executive Committee

Reviewed and approved as correct.

Type:**Next: October 5, 2018 Federated Council – Information Only****Summary:** This item requires no action as per Bylaw 103 and is for information only.**Fiscal Impact: None****Background:****103. WEIGHTED VOTING**

A. Votes cast at any Federated Council meeting shall be determined according to a weighted voting system. CIF Section votes shall be based upon:

- (1) One (1) vote per 0-25 member schools; Plus
- (2) One (1) vote per 0-25,000 students enrolled in the Section.

B. The Southern Section shall have weighted votes equal to double the second largest Section.

C. The composition of member schools and enrollment shall be reviewed every year based upon the prior year's CBEDS enrollment and adjusted accordingly.

(Revised May 2000 Federated Council)

D. Weighted votes on the Federated Council shall be allocated as follows: Central ~~41~~ **12**, Central Coast ~~43~~ **14**, Los Angeles 14, North Coast ~~45~~ **16**, Northern 5, Oakland 3, Sac-Joaquin ~~49~~ **17**, San Diego 13, San Francisco 2, Southern ~~38~~ **34**, State Department of Education 1, President 1, President-Elect 1, Past-President 1, California Coaches Association 1, California School Boards Association 1, Association of California School Administrators 1, California Superintendents Liaison Committee 1, California State Athletic Directors Association 1, California Association of Private School Organizations 1, California Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance 1, California Activities Directors Association 1 (Total ~~445~~ **141**).

NOTE: The number of votes approved for each Section at the Federated Council will be determined each school year in the spring and any necessary adjustments in the number of votes become effective in the first regular meeting of the following school year.

2018-19 CIF FEDERATED COUNCIL WEIGHTED VOTES

BY SECTION

Revised 08/30/2018

CIF SECTION	2017-18 FEDERATED COUNCIL WEIGHTED VOTES	2017-18 NUMBER OF SCHOOLS	2017-18 9-12 ENROLLMENT	2018-19 FEDERATED COUNCIL WEIGHTED VOTES	2018-19 NUMBER OF SCHOOLS	2018-19 9-12 ENROLLMENT
CENTRAL	11	107 (5)	147,143 (6)	12	120 (5)	160,491 (7)
CENTRAL COAST	13	150 (6)	166,293 (7)	14	152 (7)	165,574 (7)
LOS ANGELES	13	149 (6)	174,899 (7)	13	147 (6)	170,691 (7)
NORTH COAST	15	178 (8)	164,351 (7)	16	177 (8)	175,624 (8)
NORTHERN	5	69 (3)	29,392 (2)	5	71 (3)	28,482 (2)
OAKLAND	3	26 (2)	15,185 (1)	3	26 (2)	14,524 (1)
SAC- JOAQUIN	19	201 (9)	229,195 (10)	17	192 (8)	215,783 (9)
SAN DIEGO	13	127 (6)	165,467 (7)	13	127 (6)	160,311 (7)
SAN FRANCISCO	2	16 (1)	18,583 (1)	2	17 (1)	15,844 (1)
SOUTHERN	38	583	795,676	34	583	795,676
TOTALS	132	1,606	1,906,184	129	1,612	1,903,00

() = number of weighted votes per category as per Bylaw 103

ROGER L. BLAKE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION

CIF STATE OFFICE • 4658 DUCKHORN DRIVE • SACRAMENTO, CA 95834 • PH: 916-239-4477 • FX: 916-239-4478 • WWW.CIFSTATE.ORG

**To: Federated Council****Date: September 6, 2018**

Re: Proposal to Revise Bylaw 211, Continuation School Eligibility
Proposal to Revise Bylaw 303, Multi-School

Proposal Originated: Commissioner Committee recommendations to
Federated Council Roundtable Discussion
January 2017 and April 2018

Proposal Reviewed

01/27/2017 – Federated Council Roundtable
 02/22/2017 – Executive Committee
 03/14/2017 – Commissioners Committee
 06/06/2017 – Commissioners Committee
 09/12/2017 – Commissioners Committee
 10/05/2017 – Executive Committee
 10/17/2017 – Athletic Administrators Advisory Comm.
 11/15/2017 – Executive Committee
 02/02/2018 – Federated Council
 03/07/2018 – Executive Committee
 03/13/2018 – Commissioners Committee
 04/05/2018 – Executive Committee
 04/05/2018 – Federated Council
 06/12/2018 – Commissioners Committee
 06/15/2018 – Executive Committee
 09/05/2018 – Executive Committee

Proposal Recommendation

Discussion
 Discussion
 Discussion
 Discussion
 10-0, Support
 First Reading
 8-6, Support
 8-0, Support
 Pulled for further review
 Review
 Recommendations
 Recommendations
 Roundtable – Recommendations
 Revised Recommendations
 First Reading
 9-0, Support

Type: Bylaw Revision**Next: Federated Council – October 5, 2018 – First Reading****Proposal Summary:**

The Commissioners Committee is proposing revisions in Bylaws 211 and 303 that would change the opportunity of athletic eligibility of students attending a Continuation high school. This purposed change would grant the ability of a continuation student to gain athletic eligibility through a Multi-School agreement as long as the students attendance at the Continuation school is NOT a result of discipline.

Background:

On January 27-28, 2017 members of the Federated Council were asked to discuss issues and concerns during roundtable discussions focusing on the future of Education Based Athletics and challenges that the CIF may face. The process concluded with the council

prioritizing these future challenges and to offer strategies that might be implemented to address these issues. One of the top prioritize eligibility concerns were “Home School, Foreign and International Students and Alternative School Students.” This proposal is a result of the direction from the Federated Council to seek alternative paths for eligibility for students who attend a continuation school that is not a result of discipline.

303.F. Continuation Schools (see also Bylaw 211)

~~Continuation schools may not apply for multi-school team status as provided for under this provision. For continuation school eligibility, refer to Bylaw 211.~~

~~CIF member schools may apply for a change in membership status under the provision of this Bylaw. Any CIF member school that wishes to allow participation on its team(s) by all the students, who are currently enrolled in any non-CIF member continuation schools which do not offer any interscholastic athletic programs, may request approval to do so under the following conditions:~~

- ~~(1) Any such application submitted by a CIF member schools must be with a non-CIF member continuation school that has a current California County-District-School Code (CDS Code) as a prerequisite to applying for multi-school status.~~
- ~~(2) The administrative responsibility for all students involved in athletics shall rest with the principal of the CIF member school for which the student(s) is competing. Such responsibility shall include:~~
 - ~~a. Verification that the student(s) have completed, according to local school district policy, at least one semester in good standing at the continuation school; AND~~
 - ~~b. Verification that residential eligibility of the student(s) is limited to the public school in whose attendance area his/her parent(s)/guardian(s)/caregiver reside; or where the student most recently established his/her residential eligibility or a private school; AND~~
 - ~~c. Verification that students participating in the athletic program meet all scholastic eligibility requirements of the local school district; AND~~
 - ~~d. The regular grading period of the CIF member school shall be used to determine the scholastic eligibility of all students; AND~~
 - ~~e. Determination that students participating in the athletic program meet all other eligibility requirements of the CIF, its Section, its league and the CIF member school; AND~~
 - ~~f. Determination that schools entering a multi-school agreement with a continuation school meet additional requirements set forth in Bylaw 303. A. and 303.B.(3)(4)(5)(6)(7).~~

211. CONTINUATION SCHOOL ELIGIBILITY

A. Current Eligibility

While enrolled in a continuation school ~~that is a CIF member school~~, a student is only eligible to represent the continuation school of attendance.

ROGER L. BLAKE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION

CIF STATE OFFICE • 4658 DUCKHORN DRIVE • SACRAMENTO, CA 95834 • PH: 916-239-4477 • FX: 916-239-4478 • WWW.CIFSTATE.ORG

**To: Federated Council****Date: October 5, 2018****Re: Bylaw 22.B.9.(f & i). Heat Illness Protocol as Per Ed. Code Section 35179.1
Bylaw 503.K. Heat Illness Protocol as Per Ed. Code Section 35179.1****Proposal Originated: CIF Staff****Proposal Reviewed**

9/12/2018 – Commissioners Committee
 10/4/2018 – Executive Committee
 10/5/2018 – Federated Council – 1st Reading
 10/17/2014 – Athletic Administrators Advisory Committee
 10/9/2018 – Sports Medicine Advisory Committee
 01/31/2018 – Federated Council – Action Item

Proposal Recommendation**Type: Bylaw Revision and Addition****Next: 10/5/2018 – 1st Reading Item - Federated Council****Proposal Summary:** With the passage of A.B. 2800 (Chu) the CIF must revise Bylaw 22.B.9.(f & i) to include a heat illness training and education standards similar to that in the areas of concussions and sudden cardiac arrest.**Fiscal Impact: None****Background:** When state statutes are added and/or amended, the CIF has developed corresponding Bylaws to ensure that it's member schools are aware of the legislation and comply with its requirements.

22.B.(9)

Ensure that all coaches, paid and unpaid, will have completed a coaching education program that emphasizes the following components:

- a. Development of coaching philosophies consistent with school, school district and school board goals;
 - b. Sport psychology: emphasizing communication; reinforcement of young people's efforts; effective delivery of coaching regarding technique and motivation of the student-athlete;
 - c. Sport pedagogy: how young athletes learn and how to teach sport skills;
 - d. Sport physiology: principles of training; fitness for sport; development of a training program; nutrition for athletes; and the harmful effects associated with the use of steroids and performance-enhancing dietary supplements by adolescents;
 - e. Sport management: team management; risk management; and working within the context of an entire school program;
 - f. Training: certification in CPR first aid, that includes training in signs and symptoms of concussions, and sudden cardiac arrest (SCA) and heat illness;
- (Revised January 2015 Federated Council)
- g. Knowledge of, and adherence to, statewide rules and regulations; as well as school regulations including, but not necessarily limited to, eligibility, gender equity and discrimination;
 - h. Sound planning and goal setting; AND
 - i. A school/district may use a coach that does not meet these standards for one (1) sports season in an emergency. The coach must still hold a CPR, First Aid, Concussion, and Sudden Cardiac Arrest and Heat Illness certification as required under Title V. However, that person may not coach another season of sport without fulfilling this coaching education requirement. Any currently employed coach who has completed and passed a prior version of a coaching education program that meets the above listed criteria, as determined by the local administration, is exempt from this provision. The above certification is transferable between/among CIF member schools. Coaches may need to complete additional local school or school district requirements.

NOTE: Definition of a coach, paid or unpaid: Any individual that the school/district is required to approve under Title V, California Code of Regulations, Section 5593 and 5594 and/or under California Education Code 35179-35179.7, 49032 and 45125.01-45125.1.

For Immediate Implementation: January 31, 2019

503.K. Heat Illness Protocol

A student-athlete who exhibits signs of heat illness while participating in, or immediately following, an athletic activity must be removed immediately from participating in a practice or game for the remainder of the day. A student-athlete who has been removed from play after displaying signs and symptoms associated with heat illness may not return to play until the athlete is evaluated by a licensed health care provider and receives written clearance to return to play from that health care provider. On a yearly basis, a Heat Illness information sheet shall be signed and returned by all athletes and the athlete's parent(s)/guardian(s)/caregiver before the athlete's initial practice or competition.

Q: What is meant by "licensed health care provider?"

A: The "scope of practice" for licensed health care providers and medical professionals is defined by California state statutes. This scope of practice will limit the evaluation to a medical doctor (MD) or doctor of osteopathy (DO).

For Immediate Implementation: January 31, 2019

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION COUNCIL PROPOSAL FORM**

In accordance with Blue Book Article 3, Bylaw 30.1, the following proposal is submitted for Council consideration.

“CIF Southern Section Council may entertain proposals submitted to the governing body on the appropriate proposal form from duly appointed advisory committees, leagues or the Executive Committee.” *All items coming before the Southern Section Council must contain the financial implications on member schools, leagues and the Southern Section.*

Date: 5/22/18

Submitted by:

Name of representative: Aaron Flowers

School of representative: San Juan Hills Telephone: 949-234-5900

Check one of the following:

☒ League Proposal. Name of League: Coast View Athletic Association

☐ Advisory Committee Proposal. Committee Name: _____

☐ Executive Committee Proposal. Submitted by: _____

Rule Change:

Rule Number Affected: 2315 Implementation Date: ??

Abstract: (Please add any supporting documents.)

We are advocating to change the girls lacrosse CIF ejection rule to match the US Lacrosse/NFHS rule that delineates the difference between a suspension and an ejection. The US Lacrosse rule is a red card is an “ejection”, but two yellow cards in a game is a “suspension” so the player can’t return to that game, but can play in the next one (similar to fouling out in basketball). The current CIF rule is that two yellow cards equals an “ejection” (similar to soccer), thus making the player ineligible for the next game. The CIF rule is more restrictive than the US Lacrosse rule and does not match the spirit and intent of the US Lacrosse rules (while all other CIF lacrosse rules are the same as the US Lacrosse rules). See attachment from the Orange County Umpire Board for further history and clarification.

Council First Read: ?

Council Action Date: ?

Date Proposal will take effect on member schools: Spring 2019

See reverse side for additional information.

Financial Impact on Member School and Southern Section (Attach an analysis and supporting documents):

None

Proposed language:

“In all girls lacrosse games played between member schools of the CIF Southern Section, the suspension and ejection rules will follow the format set forth in the US Lacrosse/NFHS rulebook. Namely, two yellow cards will be a suspension, but not an ejection. Only a red card is an ejection and will follow CIF player conduct guidelines.”

To whom it may concern:

My name is Mary Pluff, and I am the current Board Chair for the Orange County Umpire Board (OCUB) for the women's and girl's lacrosse officials of Orange County (OC). I am writing this letter to show our group's support to the OC Athletic Directors and coaches who are requesting CIF-SS review their current interpretation of the sport's use of two yellow cards in high school lacrosse games. The USL/NFHS rule book has always specified a clear distinction between a suspension and ejection, and we are hoping CIF-SS will reconsider their interpretation of an ejection in girl's lacrosse to be in line with the national rule book we use, which is defined clearly and differently from a suspension.

A suspension penalty, according to the USL/NFHS rule book, is indicated with the issuing of a second yellow card to the same player within the same game. Any player receiving a second yellow card is suspended from further participation in that game. Yellow cards are considered warning cards in this game and are given frequently for many reasons. It is not uncommon for multiple yellow cards to be issued in a single game. They are given for accidental fouls that may occur but are necessary because of the nature of the game involving sticks and high speed play with a small hard ball that can be propelled at a high velocity. When a player receives two warnings/yellow cards this should be viewed as fouling out, similar to the "fouling out" rule in basketball. Two yellow cards in the game of women's lacrosse are not in any way related to the red card we use to indicate a player is being ejected from the current game.

An ejection penalty, according to the USL/NFHS rule book, is indicated with the issuing of a red card. Any player receiving a red card is prohibited from further participation in that game. In addition, an ejected player receiving a red card will also be prohibited from participating in the team's next game. A red card indicates a player's flagrant and repeated violation of the rules, dissent, misconduct or abusive language. In the game of women's lacrosse, issuing 2 yellow cards does not equal a red card. A red card is used to indicate an ejection foul has occurred and is never used to indicate a certain number of yellow cards have been given. To reiterate, two yellow cards do not equal a red card. Yellow cards are given frequently and for often times accidental fouls which deserve a warning. Red cards indicate flagrant fouls that often create a dangerous situation and/or misconduct.

Currently, the CIF-SS Blue Book, section #2315. Player Conduct, outlines what should happen in the instance of a lacrosse player being ejected. Our group of officials have been given guidelines by CIF-SS to complete a Misconduct/Ejection Report when a player is ejected. This current CIF-SS policy is in line with the USL/NFHS red card. The confusion lies in the fact that lacrosse officials are instructed to complete this report when a player is given two yellow cards. In the game of women's lacrosse, two yellow cards are considered something entirely different from an ejection, however we are still instructed to fill out the Ejection Report when two yellow cards have been given. This report, in turn, prohibits players from playing in their next game, essentially making the issuance of two yellow cards equivalent to the issuance of a red card. This current CIF-SS interpretation that two yellow cards should be considered an ejection is not

in line with the USL/NFHS rules for girl's and women's lacrosse, and we are asking CIF-SS for a thoughtful re-consideration of what our yellow cards actually indicate.

After this interpretation is reviewed by CIF-SS, we are also proposing that a modification be made to the CIF-SS Blue Book, section #2315. Player Conduct. The modification we are proposing is similar to what is found in the basketball section of the blue book in reference to the five personal fouls that a basketball player can receive and would say, "**SPECIAL NOTE FOR THE GIRLS GAME:** If a player receives two yellow cards in the same game, they will be subject to the guidelines set forth in the US Lacrosse/NFHS Girls Lacrosse Rules Book."

The officials of the OC girl's lacrosse community are in full support of the coaches, players and administrators who are requesting that CIF-SS align with the USL/NFHS Rule book. Two yellow cards in the high school games should not be considered the same as an ejection, and should be considered a mere suspension for the remainder of the game in which the cards were issued.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Mary Pluff
OCUB Board Chair



10932 Pine Street
Los Alamitos, California 90720

Telephone: (562) 493-9500
FAX: (562) 493-6266

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION COUNCIL PROPOSAL FORM**

In accordance with Blue Book Article 3, Bylaw 30.1, the following proposal is submitted for Council consideration.

“CIF Southern Section Council may entertain proposals submitted to the governing body on the appropriate proposal form from duly appointed advisory committees, leagues or the Executive Committee.” *All items coming before the Southern Section Council must contain the financial implications on member schools, leagues and the Southern Section.*

Date: 7/9/2018

Submitted by:

Name of representative: Jim Vaughan, Assistant Principal for Athletics and Facilities

School of representative: Riverside Poly High School Telephone: 951-788-7203, x.64236

Check one of the following:

☒ League Proposal. Name of League: Raincross Conference

☐ Advisory Committee Proposal. Committee Name: _____

☐ Executive Committee Proposal. Submitted by: _____

Rule Change:

Rule Number Affected: Article 310, Bylaw #3105.4

Implementation Date: 7/1/2019

Abstract: Please see attached documentation.

Line Item Elimination of #3105.4 “A student may not participate in more than three tournaments during the season.”

Council First Read: 10/2/2018

Council Action Date: 1/23/2019

Date Proposal will take effect on member schools: 7/1/2019

See reverse side for additional information.

Financial Impact on Member School and Southern Section (Attach an analysis and supporting documents): *Please refer to the attached Rationale.

All Council Proposals must be submitted according to the timelines published in the Blue Book. If they are not received in a timely manner, they will be postponed until the next meeting.

Council Proposals that do not contain the information in the fields provided on both pages will not be considered.

Sport advisory committees are advised to confine their proposals to the sport(s) under their advisement. Any proposals that do not affect Articles 1400 – 3100 must contain a rationale as to why the sport advisory committee is requesting action.

Procedure for Proposed Bylaw Changes:

1. Identify the bylaw, by number, to be changed or eliminated.
2. Type the bylaw, using normal font face, for language that will remain unchanged.
3. Use strikethrough to identify language to be eliminated or changed.
4. Identify proposed language using bold type.

For example, if a league wants to address the color of jerseys in basketball, the proposal may read:

The _____ League proposes the following changes to the basketball bylaws.
(your league name)

Bylaw 1623 Color of Jerseys

Proposed language:

“In all basketball games played between member schools of the CIF Southern Section,
The host team shall wear ~~white~~ **dark** colored jerseys.”

Elimination of Bylaw 3105.4 Rationale

The Raincross Conference proposes the following changes to the Water Polo bylaws:

The elimination of Article 310 Water Polo, Bylaw 3105.4 ~ “A student may not participate in more than three tournaments during the season.”

This bylaw does not align with current scheduling practices in the sport of Water Polo. Athletes should have the opportunity to participate in as many tournaments that his or her CIFSS member school chooses to participate within the 28 game scheduling limits.

This would be a line item elimination and no further rewrites would be necessary.

The elimination of this bylaw would have no financial implications to CIFSS member schools. However, the addition of tournaments will result in greater tournament fees for CIFSS member schools choosing to participate in additional tournaments.

~ Raincross Conference ~

Arlington High School	Orange Vista High School
Canyon Springs High School	Paloma Valley High School
Elsinore High School	Perris High School
Heritage High School	Riverside Poly High School
Lakeside/Lake Elsinore High School	Rancho Verde High School
John W. North High School	Temescal Canyon High School
Notre Dame/Riverside High School	Valley View High School





10932 Pine Street
Los Alamitos, California 90720

Telephone: (562) 493-9500
FAX: (562) 493-6266

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION COUNCIL PROPOSAL FORM**

In accordance with Blue Book Article 3, Bylaw 30.1, the following proposal is submitted for Council consideration.

“CIF Southern Section Council may entertain proposals submitted to the governing body on the appropriate proposal form from duly appointed advisory committees, leagues or the Executive Committee.” *All items coming before the Southern Section Council must contain the financial implications on member schools, leagues and the Southern Section.*

Date: August 30, 2018

Submitted by:

Name of representative: Matt Maeda, SAL Representative, San Geronio HS
Brett Proctor, Palomares Representative, Alta Loma HS
Pat Mills, MVL Representative, San Bernardino HS

School of representative: San Geronio HS Telephone: 909-388-6059

Check one of the following:

☒ League Proposal. Name of League: San Andreas League/Palomares League/Mountain Valley League

☐ Advisory Committee Proposal. Committee Name: _____

☐ Executive Committee Proposal. Submitted by: _____

Rule Change:

Rule Number Affected: 1405.3, 1510.3, 1613.3, 1705.3, 1807.3, 1907.3, 2021.3, 2106.3, 2205.3, 2308.3, 2508.3, 2610.3, 2705.3, 2806.3, 2910.3, 3009.3, 3109.3, and 3207.3

Implementation Date: Summer 2019

Abstract: (Please add any supporting documents.)

A summer dead period must be declared by the school principal for all sports. The dates of the dead period ~~must be forwarded to~~ will be determined and announced by the Southern Section Commissioner annually as 12 days surrounding July 4 which includes one weekend. The dead period must be the same for all levels ~~and must be three (3) consecutive weeks between the end of school or the last Friday in May, whichever is first, and the last Monday in August~~. No class could be offered which could circumvent the rule. There are no exceptions to the summer dead period.

During the dead period, weight lifting ONLY would be permitted. No running or other type of conditioning would be allowed.

Special nationally recognized programs in various sports that require a national or regional championship format, such as Bobby Sox Softball, American Legion or Mickey Mantle Baseball, etc., would be allowed to continue, until completion, during the dead period.

Council First Read: October 2, 2018

Council Action Date: January 23, 2019

Date Proposal will take effect on member schools: May 1, 2018

See attachment for more information. No negative fiscal impact anticipated for member schools or the Southern Section.

Financial Impact on Member School and Southern Section (Attach an analysis and supporting documents):

All Council Proposals must be submitted according to the timelines published in the Blue Book. If they are not received in a timely manner, they will be postponed until the next meeting.

Council Proposals that do not contain the information in the fields provided on both pages will not be considered.

Sport advisory committees are advised to confine their proposals to the sport(s) under their advisement. Any proposals that do not affect Articles 1400 – 3100 must contain a rationale as to why the sport advisory committee is requesting action.

Procedure for Proposed Bylaw Changes:

1. Identify the bylaw, by number, to be changed or eliminated.
2. Type the bylaw, using normal font face, for language that will remain unchanged.
3. Use strikethrough to identify language to be eliminated or changed.
4. Identify proposed language using bold type.

For example, if a league wants to address the color of jerseys in basketball, the proposal may read:

The _____ League proposes the following changes to the basketball bylaws.
(your league name)

Bylaw 1623 Color of Jerseys

Proposed language:

“In all basketball games played between member schools of the CIF Southern Section,
The host team shall wear ~~white~~ **dark** colored jerseys.”

Dead Period Proposal - "12 Day"

- **Dead Period Proposal –**

- 12 Day dead period for entire school, all sports, all of CIF-SS
- Centered around July 4th holiday that includes one weekend in the middle
- Dead period would be published by CIF-SS along with three year calendar

- **Premise of Proposal –**

- To return to original concept of a dead period in that there is a break in the summer for all: students, families, coaches, administration, school, and facilities
- Multi-sport students would actually get a summer dead period
- Families can plan vacation time without conflicting with high school sports
- School/facilities would get real down time
- In long run, best for coaches/administration and their families too
- 12 days is basically two weeks instead of three currently, which logically aligns with the fact that summers are basically two months long now instead of three months, as in years past
- With current rule of being able to start last Friday in May, many schools are still in school for a significant portion of their "dead period" so families are not getting 21 days off
- By centering the days around one weekend near July 4th, it allows for more flexibility for programs to schedule summer tournaments/passing leagues on other weekends
- Reality is that most programs can/will take more days if they choose and 12 days could easily turn into 16 days if they choose to add weekends on either end of dead period (still flexible)
- Easy tracking/levels the playing field for all/no more guessing who is really on dead period
- Tournaments can plan ahead and everyone would be able to participate if they choose

- **Sample 12 Day Dead Periods for Coming Years**

- **2019**

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thur	Fri	Sat
30-Jun	1-Jul	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13

- **2020**

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thur	Fri	Sat
28	29	30-Jun	1-Jul	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11

- **2021**

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thur	Fri	Sat
27	28	29	30-Jun	1-Jul	2	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10

- **2022**

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thur	Fri	Sat
26	27	28	29	30-Jun	1-Jul	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9